

From: Theresa Deaver

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 02, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0120-EX-RR-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Lucent has and expects to continue to do work for commercial companies and Government agencies to provide range extension capabilities for 802.11b devices. WaveLAN was a specific Lucent 802.11b product but our work involves potentially other vendors of 802.11 products. Previously the Government, particularly the Office of Naval Research for the ELB Program, has asked us to supply capabilities for up to 153 end points on their sites. These solutions require use of both directional antennas and increased power. For the latter we are requesting the renewal of Call Sign WA2XSO.